DATE: 02/16/99 AGENDA ITEM # Z/ )(( /

() APPROVED () DENIED
() CONTINUED

TO: James L. App, City Manager
FROM: Bob Lata, Community Development Director %/
SUBJECT:  Advisory Body Communication for February 16, 1999 Council Agenda;

Planning Commission Recommendation to the City Council Regarding
Up-Date of the Circulation Element of the City’s General Plan

DATE: February 16, 1999

At their meeting of January 26, 1999, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended that
the City undertake an up-date to the Circulation Element of the General Plan.

It was staff’s understanding from the discussion that the Commission is recommending that the up-
date occur as soon as feasible, and that the City not wait for completion of either a Sphere of
Influence or Land Use Element up-date.

The specific suggestion was that the City Council consider including a Circulation Element up-date
as part of the Fiscal Year 1999-2000 Budget.

Please contact Bob Lata if you have questions or need further information regarding the Planning
Commission’s recommendation on this topic.
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